EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, July 13, 2016
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

July 13, 2016, in Room G1, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena,
California 91106.

. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Mr. Scott Bell

Ms. Shirley Burt

Ms. Sandi Mejia

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Ms. Clara Potes- Fellow

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Wade Winter

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. John Gregory, Immediate Past President
Mr. Jack Scott

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Intermediate Clerk Il
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager
Ms. Patricia Pejoumand, Foundation Accountant

Guest(s)

Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant
Alex Boekelheide, Executive Director of Strategic Communication & Marketing

. OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:02 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

Mr. Sarni introduced Nancy Davis to the Executive Committee. Nancy will be working on
the Major Gifts Campaign.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2

July 13, 2016

C.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Vurdien spoke about his experience from Harvard University. During his visit there
he was reminded to have clear, simple messaging for a Major Gifts Campaign. Any
successful campaign must start internally — staff, Foundation and the Board of Trustees.
He stated that where you work should be one of your top priorities where you give. Dr.
Vurdien recommended we focus on our alumni.

Currently we have 434 new international students and are at 80% capacity. Dr. Vurdien
informed the committee there will be a meet and greet on July 19t for all new classified
staff and managers.

August 26" is Welcome Day.

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from June 8, 2016 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Hawkins, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Schweitzer, Bell, Burt, Mejia, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow,
Winter and Vurdien) of the twelve members present to approve the minutes of the Executive
Committee Meeting held on June 8, 2016.

2. Resolution to approve new signature cards for the newly elected officers for the
Bank of the West account.
Mr. Sarni requested the summary of the policies that pertains to check signing
over a certain amount.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Hawkins, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Schweitzer, Bell, Burt, Mejia, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow,
Winter and Vurdien) of the twelve members present to approve the resolution to approve
new signature cards for the newly elected officers of the Foundation for Bank of the
West.

3. Approval of Expenditures

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Burt and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

E:

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sarni, Hawkins, Schweitzer, Fuhrman, Bell, Mejia, Pitzer,
Potes-Fellow, Winter and Vurdien) of the twelve members present to approve the expenditures.

REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1. PCC Foundation President’'s Report —
Mr. Sarni reminded the Board to turn in their Statement in Committee Interest forms
and asked the Executive Committee members to committee on which committee
they would like to serve.

Mr. Sarni will be appointing a sub-committee to review and negotiate a new
agreement with the College. The agreement is done every 5 years; this September
it will expire.

Mr. Sarni acknowledged that we are fortunate beneficiaries of the Southern
California Public Radio contributions. He will appoint a committee to review the
restrictions by the College and negotiate unrestricted funds for the donation. PCC
has an agreement until 2025 with SCPR.

2. Executive Director’'s Report —
Ms. Abram reported that we received the Lucile Jones estate gift of $750K, it came
in before the end of the fiscal year 2015-2016. Ms. Abram noted that Ms. Jones was



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
July 13, 2016

Page 3

very interested in scholarships. The Finance & Investment Committee will take a
closer look at how these funds should be spent. The Committee agreed that it would
consider an idea that would create a legacy in her name.

Finance and Investment —
Mr. Fuhrman stated overall the investments are 2.4% gain for the year. The equity
increased 1% yield. Since July 1%t equity has gone up substantially

Campaign Report —

Ms. Davis presented the timeline of the Major Gifts Campaign that the Foundation
will be working on for the next 6 — 9 months. This campaign has three phases.
Currently, we are in Phase 1 — planning and preparation.

Ms. Davis mentioned we are planning a giving guide, a timeline of activities and a
case statement. It was determined that more thorough research needs to be done
with the feasibility study than was done last year.

Phase 2 - will consist of targeting our donors, business leaders and alumni in the
community.

Director of Operation’s Report —

Ms. McPeak reported the Fall scholarship cycle starts Friday, July 15%. There will be
a general application plus three “conditional applications”. These are applications
unique for Nursing, First Year Students, and CTE students.

F. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:10 p.m.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Hawkins, Schweitzer, Bell, Burt, Mejia, Pitzer, Potes-
Fellow, Winter and Vurdien) of the twelve members present to adjourn the July 13, 2016
Executive Committee Meeting.

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Thursday, July 28, 2016
Quarterly Finance & Investment Committee Meeting, 3:30 p.m.,
Foundation Conference Room CDC-212

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - July 13, 2016

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on June 8, 2016.

2. To approve the expenditures.

a. Resolution to approve new signature cards for the newly elected officer for Bank of the
West account.

3. To adjourn the July 13, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting.



Zio L ebeg

123png LT-9T - PAISMISAIUNYNN'T6 00°0SL pied sdiysie|oyds dyysie|oyds aaysn) Juapms ads||0D AuD euapesed 910Z/6Z/80 6YSYS
138png £T-9T - PAI2MISIUNYNN'TE 00'E8 Jeujluss i 83ualajuoy 8upied 83 |2A8Q |BUO}SS30.1d- WINIOS BN ddv asinquiy seyie auje|3 9102/62/80 8¥SYS
398png £T-9T - PaIOMISAIUNYNN'TE ZO'EZT udjedwe) sy19 Jofey peajsiuly puad yim Bujasw usedwe) syio Jofep ueineysay 23qieN 910Z/5Z/80 lig3a
393png £T-9T - PAISLISAIUNIYNN'TE 06'9 sasuadxa os||A] AJ33U] J3314M 10§ 3310 13 393[0.d 0BPJA UoIOWOLd diysiejoyds 10} sdold asinquiay 3eada SN 9T0Z/€Z/80 TYsYs
198pNng £T-97 - PAI2MISAIUNIYNN'TE 00'00S'S ugjedwe) syio Jofe N 9707 Aew uBjedwe) sy|o Jofej Joj Buly|nsuo) /88T # AU| *au| ‘dnoig peaisiuly ayL 9102/2z/80 124147
198pNg £T-9T - PAA2IISAIUNHNN'TE T9'OT wdjnb3 g a1emyos 1andwod 19908 40j asnow-jujw 3jqelenay wod'uozewy 910Z/2Z/80 1183a
193png £T-9T - PAIdMISAIUNUNN'TE OE'SL sdupaa uojyepunoy 43|jnd I Pue 3Yads sijIAYd Yim 3upesw youny poojess s,uoiawe) 970Z/LT/80 lisig
198png £1-9T - PAIGMISAIUNIYNN'TE SE'S ugjedwe) sy|o Jofe siaeQ AdueN ‘|jouno) 1y sed :Bujjasinl youn asinquijay we.qy jqqe8 9T0Z/T1/80 PESYS
123png £1-9T - PAIMISAUUNIENN'TE 96'EET Jeujwias g adualajuo) 283||0D Aq pasinquijas aq 03 - puepeQ Juo) esjwold 983}j0) S3UIIY IsIMYIN0s 9T0Z/TT/80 lig3ag
193png £1-97 - PAIMISAIUNIYNN'T6 00'000'S juawanjoau Ajjunwwo) 1uaA3 [enuuy Joj djysiosuods 112uno) suy euapesed 910Z/0T/80 LESYS
138png £1-9T - PAIOMISAUUNIYNN'TE 86'ZET aseaq Adojojoyd ases 4a|dod0joyd vZyTYTTS # AUl 532|Al85 |ejaueuly uapue ade] ag 910Z/0T/80 9ESYS
398png £T-9T - P3ILISAIUNYNN'TE OO'EET 539 (283 9T/8T/L UORDIISaL 3413 13y IDUBIBJUOII|IL YTSLE #AUI Bje13)48] 78 |0YD|HOH Zan3lupoy 970Z/01/80 SESYS
128png £1-9T - PAIdIISAUUNYNN'TE TS'ZY s8upjaay uojjepunog 4anoJ) 14a2qoy ‘pIBMOH uojsald :Bujieapy yaun asinquiay welqy |qqe8 910Z/0T/80 EESHS
123pNng L1-97 - PAISMISAIUNYNN'T6 00'V8E'S udjedwe) syio Jofey 9702 ‘1€ Ainr - ST Alnr udjedwe) sy9 Jofe 22d siaeg ‘N AcueN 910z/01/80 TESYS
193png £1-9T - PAOMISAIUNYNN'TE E9'BYS sang 1B sdjysiaquay Yaunj Jaquaw pue sanq euapesed 4o qn|J Aysiaaun 910Z/€0/80 Llig3g
193png £1-97 - PAIGMISIUNIYNN'TE 00°000'Z udjedwe) syio Jofey udeduwe) sy9 JofelN D04 3s0dag qn|d JUNH AjljeA asinquiay siAeQ ‘N AdueN 910Z/10/80 LTSYS
398png £1-9T - PaIAISRIUNYNN'T6 00°00S‘S u8jedwe) syio tofey 1sn8ny uSjedwe) sy Jofe 104 Bujynsuo) STET # Auj *au| ‘dnodo pealsiwly 3yl 910Z/10/80 9ZSYS
198png £T-97 - PAI3MISAIUNYNN'T6 00°009°9 saa3 Bujjunoday 970z Alnf s34 Supunoday puewnofad ejalied 910Z/70/80 STSYS
193png £1-97 - PAIISAIUNYNN'TE 00'SLB'T udjedwe) syy|o Jofe 970z aunf udjedwe) 539 JofeN D2d siaeq ‘N AoueN 9102/10/80 pTsvs
¥-09V-538A 10§ PAUUN:STVIDIIS'L 00°000°00T uopeuoq Adualy pajjaaued 3dafoud 538 10§ payjun - Uojjeuop punjay jueg Ayjunwwod 9102/22/80 EYSHS
¥-NAND-dNVTISINVYO'9 €£'S9T°08 sasuadx3 sjuesn 9T0Z ‘T€ JBN-STOZ ‘T 390 S # AUI ANV a39)|0D AyD euapesed 910Z/6Z/80 TS85¥S
d-V4S-pung [eJauaD Y4Siy4S'S 86°L9T asuadx3 Aouady shemean|3 doysyiom djysiejoyss 1o} spied Yo wod'uozewy 910Z/6Z/80 1183aq
d-V4$-pund [BJaUaD V4SiV4S'S OT'6E s3U333|\ UO|3BPUNOY AIBYU| J3}IM 10} 334403 1 393[01d OBPIA UojIOWIOLd diysie|oyds Joj sdold asinquijay HeaddN sHN 910Z/2Z/80 11474
Y-NHOS U34p|Iyd 3|7 ainsealy-HOS'y  00°0E Pled sdjysiejoyds 33 yy|eay aAnes uoiheq 988]|0) Ay) euspesed 970Z/9Z/80 ligig
Y-NHIS US1p|IyD 81317 inseaJLiy-HIS'y 59'99 Pled sd|yssejoyds 6¥SPT #AU| B|2NZUS|BA BUlRIRQ 340353008 DDd 910Z/0T/80 TESYS
Y-NHOS U.pjiyd 3337 unsea.L:y-HIS'y 00°0E Pled sdiyssejoyas 334 Yy|eaH - jied 4ay3s3 883||0) A3D euspesed 910Z/80/80 lig3a
Y4-HDS-sd|ysiejoyas Aued pAYLIY-HIS'Y 00'¢9 pled sdjysiejoyds (diyssejoyas 24 edey) semysig 283)|0) AyD euspesed 910Z/9Z/80 lig3aa
Y-HS-sdysiejoyas Aued payLiy-HIS'y 00°90€ Ppied sdjysie|oyds (diysJejoyds D4y edey) semysig 283|103 Ay euspesed 910Z/92/80 1i83a
4-HIS-Yo§ wwo) Aos|apy oule1:y-HIS'v  00°000°T pled sdiysiejoyds 002ZvS #42 350] 33e|day 03 Y93y panss|ay d|ysie|oyss Jvid “Jr 'seweyy uyor 910z/62/80 795vS
Y-HIS-91USS Paysse|Dy-HIS'y 00°00S Pled sdiysiejoyds uapnis Sujie|noliew Joj diysie|oyds ajeuas patjisse|d za.eAly ed)j9duy 970Z/62/80 095¢S
Y-NHIS-524mnd 3yBUG:Y-HIS'y 00'65 Pled sdiysiejoydss BYSPT #AU| 3100 uoshig 210354008 22d 910Z/11/80 TESHS
Y-NHIS-s19de3)| Wwealg-eauawy:y-HIS'y  00°00S Pled sdjysiejoyas ssoy uep AaseD Juapnys -Juay 1o ysodeq Alindas 198210 |ueAOA 9T0Z/62/80 955vS
Y-NHDS-s1adaa) Wealg-ed 43wy y-HIS'v  00'00S pled sdjysiejoyss sasuadx3 juay - of|j10d BIPUES JUapnis ouopuot Jeaso 910Z/0T/80 YESYS
Y-NHDs-s1adaay Weaiq-edlawy:y-HIS'y 86'TEC Pled sdjysiejoyss BYIR||BA BURI JUBPNIS 10} Jjedal 10} syed Je) auoz ony 910Z/10/80 €TSPS
Y¥-NHDS-s1ad@ay weasg-edawy y-HIS'y 00°00Z pled sdjysiejoyas e}IE|[BA BHIBJA JUBPNIS JO) Juay opne|pjes 881029 9T0Z/10/80 4412
d-925—-puny sauor |edO g (1319A!d-HIS'E  00°00E Pied sdjysiejoyds uapnys uienaleN - 9702 Bupds diysiejoyds sauor jedo uosdwoy ejonbas 910z/2z/80 [4434
d-HJS-099-98ujiWlY UBA UIMP3id-HIS'E 00°0SL Pled sdjysiejoyds djystejoyds aBupwy uep uimp3 sa10]4 uopuey 970Z/0T/80 6ZSYS
d-HJS-3}RU3S JjWwapedy:d-HIS'E 00°00S Pled sdiysiejoyds djysie|oyas ajeuas djwapedy 9107 dajg ayL mayneiN 910Z/6Z/80 0SSvS
d-HJS-31euss JjWapedy:d-HIS'E 00'00E Pled sdjysiejoyds diysJe|oyds ajeuas djwapedy 9102 no 8uozduayd 910z/0T/80 8TSYS
Y-DOV-8qeL:Y-0DY'T 00'00S Pled sdjysiejoyds djysiejoyds 3gy.L sauof-swel|||m lueq 910Z/57/80 8ESYS
Y-NJDV-2.nming ayy PUETY-NIDV- 195 [BINIBN:Y-DDV'T §9°T¥9 asuadx3 Aduady (€ Wed) usauds pue Jo3dsfoid wod'uozewy 910z/9z/80 lle3ag
¥-ND9V-3iming ay3 Jujdedspuet:y-NIov- 19 [BIMEN:Y-DDY'Z TO'E8T asuadx3 Auady (2 wed) usa10s pue J033ford wo3'uozewy 970z/9Z/80 Li83q
Y-NIOVY-24ning ay3 Sujdessp -NJOV- 195 |BINIBN:N-DOV'T LT'8Y asuadx3 Auady (T Hed) uaauds pue J03d3[old woduozewy 910Z/5z2/80 Lligia
Y-NDOV-523U3|S [RINIEN:Y-DOY'Z S8'00T asuadx3 Aouady uoayaunT Juswdojaaeq yeis aujjua|en '3 eAuos 910z/6Z/80 9YSHS
Y-NIDY-Sa0UBIdS [BIMEN:Y-IDVY'T L9°L9 asuadx3 AduaBy spasu Aeg awodjam asinquiay uosuyor uAjlieiN 910Z/6Z/80 SYSvS
Y¥-29v-Ayd '8 YieW yoes jo 'dx3:¥-20v'z SZT'TY asuadxg Aduady pJoyueys 03 dia) 10} 3|1INYS pUR pJojuRS O} S|elaiew dujpuas Joj 98e1sod Buan uepoelX 910z/81/80 EYSPS
Y-09V-AUd '8 YIBIAl YdeaL JO dXI:Y-09V'T T¥'YST asuadx3 Auady aunr uj 08a|q ues u} 83ua.ajuo) Bujydea] auj|uo 9TOZ 40) BujBpo7 Bua7 uepoelx 910Z/L1/80 (4414
Y¥-09V-Ayd 13 Yie Yyoeay Jo 'dx3:¥-00V'Z S6'20Z asuadx3 Aouady sasuadxa [aAe)} WelSold uojieanp3 33uajas JaIndwo) piojuels Bua7 uepoelX 910Z/91/80 TYShs
Y¥-D9V-Aud 1B Yiew yoea] jo 'dx3:y4-09v'Z LS'TIBT asuadx3 AduaBy 535JN02 UOJJeINP3 82U3}IS Ja3nduio) Sujpusiie Joj syuawalinbal yijesy 8ua7 uepoe)X 910Z/ST/80 ovSys
Y-09V-133ua) Juawdojansg PIIYDI:Y-09V'Z 00'0€9 asuadx3 Auady 3@2 je ualpjyj ||e 404 UoRINASU| sNIN eneq eyheq 9102/62/80 SSSYS
Y-20V-swa3sAs oju| 1a3ndwod:y-IDY - UOISIAIQ SSUISNG:Y-DOY'Z SL'6L0'T asuadx3 Asuady sasuadx3 Sujue.) Joddns Awapedy qiaysapm asinquijay sueA3 pjaed 9T0Z/0£/80 655PS
Y-DOY-swajsAs oju| 423ndwio):Y-IDY - UOISIAG SSAUISNG:Y-DDY'Z 00°009 asuadx3 Asuady sasuadx3 Sujujes) 03s|) asinquiay sueA3 pjaeq 910Z/62/80 855vS
Y-DOV-swaisAs oju| J2INAWOD:Y-IOY - UOISIAIQ SSAUISNG:Y-DDY'Z 00007 asuadx3 Aduady uojjeuys)day Jajua) Sujujel| Hoddng Awapedy uiaisapy sal0l4 1 es[1 910Z/62/80 LSSYS
H-DDY-swWalsAS oju| J33ndwod:Y-I9Y - UOISIAIQ SSAUISNE:N-IDY'Z 00°090°F asuadx3 Asuely sasuadxa |aAed] BsINquay se|8noq 'g 9))Je3 910Z/62/80 TS54S
d-DDY-3U0Z 33| Y3V ARJD UBISId-DDY'T 00'SZT asuadx3 Asuady diysiaquiap VyIE V¥IE 9702/ST/80 6ESYS
d-J9V-pung siejoyds s,0ulleT:d-)9V'T 00°00S pled sdjysiejoyas pun4 siejoyds oujie] €|\ efpimy ¥ uezns 910z/01/80 0ESYS
ssep) unowy pred WNonY CITETY aweN eq wnN
970Z Isndny
112330 39D

910Z/60/60

Wd €T:ZT

uopiepunog 83yjo) A3 euapeseq



Zjozobed

9102/60/60
Wd ET:ZT

—_—
8Z'GSB'SOE $ leloL
198png £T-9T - PA1IMISUUNYNN'T6 S6'€9T'8T 3slje1dads aaq 21nosay Jueysissy annel}s|uWpY a83)|0D 03 JuaLBsINGLU|aY SalIe|jes UolepUNOY a8a|jo) A1) euapesed 910Z/T€/80 895YS
128png £T-9T - PAIOMISAIUNUNN'TE T9'PLS'Y uojjesadQ Jo J03031ia suojjesadQ 40 1030311Q 9830 0 JuAWSSINGI(BY S3|I[RS UORPUNOY adajjo) Ao euapesed 9T0Z/0€/80 L95VS
193png £T-9T - PAI2HISAIUNIYNN'T6 0Z'8S9'EY 103024|@ 3AINY3X3 10392.)p 2AINYaX3 999]|0D 0} JUBWSSINGLUIY S3|Je[eS UO[IRPUNOY adajj0) Ay euapesed 970Z/62/80 99515
193png £T-9T - P3IMISAUUNYNN'TE 00°00T Pled sdiysiejoyos Ayanoy uonowosd diysie|oyds Aeq swodja Joj spled HI9 2.0syoog 3103008 20d 9102/6Z/80 T95¥S
198png £T-9T - P3IMISAUUNYNN'TE 86'T6T sBupas|y uopepunoy 9T0Z ‘ZT 3sn3ny U jeaay siadeuryy Joj adjonul teg euapesed Jo qn|) Ays1anun 910Z/62/80 6SSYS
128png £1-9T - PAIOMISUUNYNN'TE 00'SZT'E V189 - Bupuid 9T0Z isnEny Ja)iajsmaN Ivedw] Z68BTHAU| ss3.1d apised 970Z/62/80 ySsys
198pNng L1-9T - PARMISAIUNYNN'TE SY'S sasuadxa |\ 431em 3210 60LSLBLTOOHIT #AUL ysaiay Apeay 9102/6Z/80 ESSYS
sse|) junowy pied uno2Y ow JweN eg wnN
970z Isndny
11e32a }3y)y

uopepunog 333)j0) A1p) euapeseq



Summary

PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
August 31, 2016
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL  (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 2nd Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 56,312 102,392 - 102,392 46,081
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 38,139 29,075 - 29,075 (9,064)
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 85,173 68,168 - 68,168 (17,004)
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 35,321 118,544 - 118,544 83,224
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 471 (5) (5) (476)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 100,167 - 63,629 63,629 (36,538)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 315,765 52,628 (298,167) 298,167 - (52,628)
Investment Income ( - ) [Actual YTD] 430,836 71,806 414,670 46,075 460,744 388,938
Transfer In - - 118,447 675,650 794,096 794,096

TOTAL REVENUE 2,640,087 440,015 553,123 1,083,520 1,636,643 1,196,629
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 38,863 113,144 - 113,144 (74,282)
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 113,447 13,798 - 13,798 99,649
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 35,321 80,166 - 80,166 (44,845)
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - - - -
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 5,500 - 32,501 32,501 (27,001)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 78,504 - 549 549 77,955
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 82,868 - 124,583 124,583 (41,715)
Transfer Out - - 117,709 676,387 794,096 (794,096)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,127,009 354,502 324,817 834,019 1,158,836 (804,334)
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 513,078 85,513 228,306 249,501 477,807 392,294

10f5S



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
August 31, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
General Fund Donations - Regular 50,000 - 0% 50,000 100%
Bequests -

Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 6,000 - 0% 6,000 100%
President's Circle Donations 70,000 22,260 32% 47,740 68%
Campaign Appeal 175,000
Redirected Funds 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 601,000 22,260 403,740
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2016] 315,765 298,167 94% 17,598 6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 315,765 298,167 17,598
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 46,075 51% 43,926 49%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 46,075 43,926
Transfer In 675,650
TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,765 1,042,151 465,264
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 8,000 40% 12,000 60%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 - 0% 2,000 100%
Conferences 2,500 (7,679) -307% 10,179 407%
Meetings 6,000 694 12% 5,306 88%
Discretionary Fund 2,500 211 8% 2,289 92%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 33,000 1,226 31,774
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 20,000 - 0% 20,000 100%
Printing and Advertising 17,500 - 0% 17,500 100%
SoftWare - Fundraising 14,000 - 0% 14,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 13,121 - 0% 13,121 100%
5,500 - 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 6,700 549 8% 6,151 92%
Memberships 1,200 - 0% 1,200 100%
Database Maintenance 5,000 -
Software Training 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 100,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 5,500
Development Officer 50% 60,000
Campaign Director 150,000 5,384
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 471,021 11,433 87,473
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director &
Salary - Aministrative Assistant II - 80% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 50% -
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 226,258 - 0% 226,258 100%
Accounting Services 77,250 6,600 70,650
Administrative Assistant 50,000 2,580 5% 47,420 95%

20f5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %

Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget

August 31, 2016 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Audit Services 15,000 133 1% 14,867 99%
Legal Services 2,000 0% 2,000 100%
Consulting Services (Writer) 60,000 3,360 6% 56,640 94%
Banking Fees 2,000 158 8% 1,843 92%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge - (2,787) 2,787
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 - 0% 5,000 100%
Subscriptions - - - #DIV/0!
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 367 9% 3,633 91%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 266 11% 2,234 89%
Printing & Postage 25,000 1,074 4% 23,926 96%
Supplies 3,000 (674) 22% 3,674 122%
Taxes & Licenses 200 - 0% 200 100%
Advertising 25,000 - 0% 25,000 100%

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 497,208 11,077 486,131
Transfer Out 676,387

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,001,229 700,123 605,378

Deficit Funded by Net Assets =

Income Less Expense 5,536 342,028

30of5



a8s[j0)) oy} Aq pajuosg
patoinsalun) £q pajuoly
patounsaiuf) Aq pajuosg
patoinsaup Aq pajuosg
pajoLsaun) £q pajuoly

LEETIPPY'T § LEETIPHY'T § LEETIPIPT S 00VZ6'80E'T $ LEPSETIIT S 6L'LLI'E6L § (LEPLT'IE) § TH'E06'TIL S asuadxy ssa7 Jwoduy
LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 9LO'S6L 9r9'6€6 %96 TT8'tSL %ot PLT'IE L60'98L SASNIIXA TV.LOL
LYT'80E LYT'30E LYT'80€E LbT'80€ LYT'30€E %001 LYT'R0E %0 LYT'80E souees ugedure) syio Jofey
000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ %86 698°L6 %L 1€1°T 000001 sosuadxg [evoeiado udtedure) sy1 Jofey
000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ 669°S81 66£'17€ %001 0S8'LIT %0 058°LT1 spenuo) udedurs) syio Jofepy
00099 00099 00099 00099 00099 %SL 0056 %ST 00591 00099 wreynsuc) ugeduwe)
OEI‘IPT OET‘TH1 0EI‘TFI OEI‘IPI 000°0S1 %C6 LSE'LET %8 £49°C1 000'08T Jopanq ufedure)
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 00001 Suispey puny siodooyureal Louowy
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 00001 %0 = 000°01 w247 dIA diysieioqos
000%C 00047 000bZ 000%2 000'+T %001 0004 %0 e 000'7C 1waAg diysrejoyos
yoddng uonepunoy
SASNIIXT
000'¥0T‘E 000%0T‘E 000°%01°¢ 000°¢01‘E 000%01°E %001 000°8bS°1 - 00085 ANNIATY TV.LOL
000006 000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000'%0§ %0 = 000°'v0S spung Luady ujoL
000006 000006 000°006 000006 000°006 %001 000'00S %0 000°00§ uSredure) syio Jofe
- - sjueIn
- - %001 000t %0 - 000 Y17 10§ sIdUT
spuny LHuady
000%02'C 000%02°C 00040Z°C 000'%02'C 000'+02°C %001 000°¢40°1 - 000°FH0°T spuny diysavjoyds [B10L
000°098°1 000°098°T 000°098°T 000°098'1 000°098'T %001 000°00L %0 000'00L ugredure) syro Jofe
000°00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %001 000'00€ %0 000°00€ spung pajdIpay
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 000°01 W-NHOS ss0dooxureoiq eouowy
0007 0001 000 0001 0001 %001 0001 %0 000°1 [&I0U3D VIS
00§°¥T 00§%T 00542 00§'vT 0054 %001 00§°vT %0 00§'PT 3J09QIASIA
0058 00s‘s 005'8 0058 0058 %001 0058 %0 005‘8 M
spuny diyssujoydg
(anudaaa [30) Jou - Juads 3q 03 INUIAM 53331424 SIYL) ANNTATH
22071707 12020202 0707 610Z 8107 Juupway  Jupupusy pasn L10Z-9102 L10T
123png pasodoag 328png pasodoag -610zZ 193png pasodosg  -groz 103png  -L10Z 193png 18png 32dpng 128png o, Junjay -910Z 393png 9107 ‘1€ 1sndny
pasodoag pasodoag LA aLix pasodoxg anpayag-qng J3png

199png Sujpuads punj pajdusay uopRepunod 3dd



o

pI0Z 4290120 ButuuiBbaq Apmis Ayiqispaf aya Jo awy ayp 3o pasios spunf apnjauy jjim ubjodwo) ay3 Bunnp diysipjoyds 10f pasips spunf ayy,

6L'SYENITT § 6LSYEITT § 6LSPELIIT § THIY9'S60T § 6L9L0°G98'T § 12°006'687 $ (LEVLTTIE) S 8'STIBSL § asuadxy s57 woduy
59'86% $59°86% 59'8t9 PSE'P99 £26'768 %96 001°01L %b YLTTE PLETHL SASNAAXA TV.LOL
paoinsaiun Aq pajuolg - 3 000°0ST 000°0€ 00005 %86 698°L6 %L 1Elc 000001 sosuadxg reuoneradg udedure) syio Jofepy
289]j0D ay3 Aq pajuos  pTSLOE $ZS'LOE YZS'LOE $25°L0E ¥Z5'LOE %001 PTS'LOE %0 ¥Zs'LOE souees udfedwe) syio Jofe
pajorsatun Aq pajuolg  000°0S 000°0§ 00005 00008 00005 %001 0000S %0 00008 JWTISISSY SANTISIUIUPY
pajornsau Aq pajuosg 669°SET 66€'1LT %001 058°L9 %0 058°L9 199130 Jwowdojoaog
paroLsasun) £q pajuolyg 00099 %SL 0056 %ST 00591 000'99 reysuo) uBedwe))
pajusaun Aq pajuoly  OE1‘Iv1 OEI‘IPI OEI‘TP1 0111 000°051 %6 LSE'LET %8 £49'T1 00001 Jopanq ufpedure)
SASNAIXT
00009LT 000°09LC 000°09LC 00009L°C 000°09L°C %08 0000021 %0 » 000°005°T ANNFATYE TVIOL
000°00€ 000°00€ 00000€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %001 000°00€ %0 » 000°00€ spunyj [suonesad 18)0L,
000°00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %001 000°00€ %0 000°00€ spung pajIpay
spuny [puoysrdo
000006 000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000005 %0 - 000005 spuny Auady [Bjox,
000006 000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 00000 %0 000005 ugredwe) syio JofeN
spuny Luady
000098 000°098° 000098° 000°098°1 000098° %001 000°00L %0 = 000°00L spunyj diys18|odg (8101
000098°1 000°098° 000'098'1 000°098° 000°098° %001 000°00L %0 000°00L suSedue) syio Jofepy
spuny diysaejoyds
Buumway  Jujumuwoy PN L10Z-9107 L107
wipng ipng 198png % Py -910Z ¥23png
% aLx pasodog

(9nudA1 [830) Jou - Juads 3 0) INUIAII $3II[JAI SILL) FNNTATY

123png uSjedwe) sy Jolep



Pasadena City College Foundation

Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses

August 31, 2016

Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,846,126

Investments 21,182,006

Other 10,850

Total Assets 25,038,981

Permanently Restricted 14,594,597

Temporarily Restricted 7,921,772

Unrestricted 2,522,611

Total Net Assets 25,038,981

Statement of Activities

PR TR UR Total

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR) 205,132 - - 205,132

Program Revenue (TR) - 231,489 - 231,489

Operating Revenue (UR) - - 739,279 739,279

Foundation Admin Fee - (298,167) 298,167 -

Investment Income (Includes Fees) - 414,670 46,075 460,744

Total Revenue 205,132 347,992 1,083,520 1,636,643

Expense

Program Expense - 228,599 - 228,599

Fund Raising Expense - - 549 549

Operating Expense - - 708,888 708,388

General & Admin Expenses - - 124,583 124,583

Total Expense - 228,599 834,019 1,062,618
Net Revenue 205,132 119,392 249,501 574,025

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016 14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173

Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through August 31, 2016 108,914 119,392 249,501 477,807

Ending Net Assets -August 31, 2016 14,594,597 7,921,772 2,522,611 25,038,981

9/9/2016@2:00 PM

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Summary of Assets and Net Revenue

10f5

J



12

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As of August 31, 2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings -
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating) 919,788
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings) 100
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp) 6,010
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal) 73,701
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card) 3,988
Morgan Stanley - Checking - 062 (Art Associates) 1
Charles Schwab - MM - 335 286,027
Charles Schwab - MM - 932 636,309
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds) 1,920,202
Paypal Merchant Account -
Total Checking/Savings 3,846,126
Other Current Assets
Lots in Arizona 10,850
Total Other Current Assets 10,850
Total Current Assets 3,856,976
Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335 21,182,006
Total Other Assets 21,182,006
TOTAL ASSETS : 25,038,981
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted 14,594,597
Temporarily Restricted 7,921,772
Unrestricted 2,522,611
Total Net Assets 25,038,981
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 25,038,981

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Financial Position 20f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through August 31, 2016

PR TR UR TOTAL
Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR) - - - -
Scholarship Donation 27,392 - - 27,392
PCC Transfer In - PR 102,740 - - 102,740
Specific Use Donations - - - -
SFA Transfer In - PR - - - -
Endowment Revenue - Other 75,000 - - 75,000
Total Endowment Revenue (PR) 205,132 - - 205,132
Program Revenue (TR)
Agency Donation - 29,075 - 29,075
Art Associates - ®) - ®)
Grant Revenue - 118,544 - 118,544
Other Revenue - - - -
Scholarship Donation - 68,168 - 68,168
Specific Use Donations - - - -
SFA Transfer In - TR - - - -
PCC Transfer In - TR - 14,792 - 14,792
Transfer In - UR - - - -
Unknown/Unspecified Restriction - 915 - 915
Total Program Revenue (TR) - 231,489 - 231,489
Operating Revenue (UR) -
Building the Spirit Campaign - - - -
General Fund Donations - - 41,369 41,369
In Kind Donations (Non Cash) - - -
General Fund Donations - Specific Use - - -
President's Circle Donations - - 22,260 22,260
Special Event Revenue - - - -
Unknown Bank Debit - - - -
PCC Transfer In - UR - - 675,650 675,650
Total Operating Revenue (UR) - - 739,279 739,279
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Foundation Administration Fee - (298,167) 298,167
Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue - (298,167) 298,167 -
Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends - - - 39,913
Interest - - - 17,398
Cost Basis Adjustments - - - 1,734
ADR Fees - - - (70)
Investment Management Fees - - - (25,309)
Money Fund Earning - - - 6
Realized Gain/(Loss) - - - 71,582
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) - - - 355,492
Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds - - - -
Smith Bamey Transfer Fees - -
Investment Revenue Allocation - 414,670 46,075
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees) - 414,670 46,075 460,745
Total Revenue 205,132 347,992 1,083,520 1,636,643
Expense
Program Expense
Art Associates - - - -
Agency Expense - 113,144 - 113,144
Grants Expenses - 80,166 - 80,166
Misc Expense - Programs - - - -
Scholarships Paid - 13,798 - 13,798
Transfer Out - PR 96,218 - - 96,218

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 30of5



™

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through August 31, 2016

PR TR UR TOTAL
Transfer Out - TR - 21,492 - 21,492
Transfer Out - UR - -
Total Program Expense 96,218 228,599 - 324,817
Fund Raising Expense
Development Dir & Feasibility Report - - - -
Donor Cultivation - - - -
Fund Raising Expense - Other - - - -
Meals & Catering - - - -
Presidents Circle - - - -
Annual Dinner - -
Memberships 549 549
Data Conversion and Clean-up - - -
Postage - - - -
Printing and Advertising - - - -
Supplies - Fund Raising - - - -
Total Fund Raising Expense - - 549 549
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
Major Gifts Campaign - - 31,274 31,274
Artists in Residence - - -
Awards and Recognition - - -
CEC Transfer Day - - -
Caps & Gowns - - -
Conference & Seminar - - (7,679) (7,679)
Community Involvement - - 8,000 8,000
Discretionary Fund - - 211 211
Foundation Expenses - " w -
Foundation Grants - - - -
Foundation Meetings - - 694 694
Foundation Mini Grant - - -
Foundation Ongoing Support - - -
In Kind Distributions (Non Cash) - - -
Special Events Expense - - -
Study Abroad - - -
Training & Education - - -
Transfer Out - UR - - 676,387 676,387
Transfer Out - TR - - - &
Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable) - - 708,888 708,888
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Adbvertising - -
Audit Fees - - 2,580 2,580
Accounting Fees - - 6,600 6,600
Consulting Fees - - 3,360 3,360
Legal Fees - - 133 133
Strategic Planning - - -
Merchant Bank Fees - - 158 158
Office Expenses - - (1,754) (1,754)
Salaries - - 113,506 113,506
Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable) - - 124,583 124,583
Total Expense 96,218 228,599 834,019 1,158,836
Net Revenue 108,914 119,392 249,501 477,807
Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016 14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through August 31, 2016 108,914 119,392 249,501 477,807
Ending Net Assets -August 31, 2016 14,594,597 7,921,772 2,522,611 25,038,981
Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 40f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through August 31, 2016

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JPMORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)

This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2015.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes

5of 5

19



UNRESTRICTED FUND
Donations Received

July 2016
$25,000+ Gift Date Fund Description Donor SUBTOTAL
7/5/2016|Unrestricted Fund |Gloria Place Franzini Trust
$27,059.31
{$10,000 - $24,99dGift Date _|Fund Description _ |Donor |suBTOTAL |
$5,000 - $9,999 |Gift Date Fund Description Donor SUBTOTAL
7/6/2016|Unrestricted Fund |John P. Gordon
$5,000.00
$1,000 - $4,999 |Gift Date Fund Description Donor SUBTOTAL
7/1/2016{Unrestricted Fund |Nancy Davis
7/12/2016|Unrestricted Fund [Harvey Knell
7/13/2016|Unrestricted Fund |David Schultz
7/14/2016|Unrestricted Fund |Phyllis Specht
7/26/2016|Unrestricted Fund |Robert L. Cheney
$5,000.00
$1-$999 Gift Date Fund Description Donor SUBTOTAL
7/2/2016|Unrestricted Fund |Linda Wah
7/6/2016|Unrestricted Fund |[Ralph A. Frammolino
7/1/2016|Unrestricted Fund |[Rajen Vurdien
7/8/2016|Unrestricted Fund |Preston E. Howard
7/8/2016|Unrestricted Fund |Cheryl M. Mitchell-Samuel
7/1/2016|Unrestricted Fund |Sarah A. Barker
7/25/2016|Unrestricted Fund |YourCause, LLC Trustee for PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
$984.00
| Unrestricted Gift Total for July 2016 = $38,043.31{
9/6/2016
lofl

by Peggy Brickert



uayoug A6bad Aq
91/L/6

€407

J9yleq 'y yedes Sy UojesuNWwWo) 1@ Supiopnad|atoz/t/L

ouej|aJy ‘Y BlIj0 pun4 diyse|oyas e4a.ie) 0433uUIND e2ua107|9T0Z/T/L

1jeldy adeso pung weJidold uoiednp3 |edisAyd|9t0oz/T/L
J21dey) AsjjeA BuowOd |314GED URS S504) Pay uediawy pung diysiejoyss Aued pag|9t0z/21/L
133dey) As||eA BUOWOY |B1IGES) UES SS01D) Pay Ueduawy pung djys.tejoyas Aued pIg|9T0z/ZT/L
J31dey) A3jjeA BUOWO [314qRD) UBS SS0J) pay ueduawy pung diyssejoyas Alied pIg|9102/2T/L
J31dey) As|jeA BUOWOJ [314qeD UBS SSO0I) Pay uedjiawy pung diysiejoyas Ajied pIg|9T0z/2T/L
J91dey) Asj|eA BUOWO |31IgED UBS SSOI) Pay uedjiawy pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pig|9102/2T/L

e89110 zaJeAlY ‘D BAIBN

pun4 djysiejoyas (3gv.L) sasAojdw3 yoe|g JO UOIIBII0SSY BYL

9102/T/L

oueldjwel|y soje)

pun4 diysiejoyas a93wwo) AIoSIAPY OuUlle] SJuspisald

9102/8/L

welqy UojAe 19qog

pun4 diysejoyos welqy,

9102/8/L

yapezpaqy pases ‘Al ASojouyda ) 13 uleau)8ul|9T0Z/T/L
1v7.1018NS Jouog uondidsag pung|  21eg Yo 6665 - 1$
00°0529%
*2U] saLeY) ‘Siuemy umoldn spisianly pung djysiejoyds Aued pIg|9Toz/Lz/L
Jaqniy °L ua)y puny djysiejoyas aa3wwo) AIosiApy oufie s, 3uspisald|910z/62/L
*JU] ‘sa21AuaS uoliing pue diysiejoyds |eucieusiu) pun4 diysiejoyds Aued pIg|9t0e/Le/L
puny djyssejoyas gnjd SUaWOM JUoW |3 pun4 diysiejoyds Aued pIg|9toe/Le/L
J133dey) AsjjeA euowod |aliqen Ues Ssou) pay uedlawy pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pIge|9102/2T/L
1vL0L8NS louoq uondiosag pundf @eaYID| 666vS - 000°TS
78'6L9'6€9$
Ainseau) sy} jo Juswnedaq 's'N pung diyssejoyas Aued pig{910z/02/L
Ainseas| 3y} Jo Juawpedaq 's'n pung diystejoyds AJed pJg|9T0z/CT/L
Aunseas| ay} jo Juswyedaq 's'n punj diysiejoydss Aued pJg|9t0z/zT/L
Aunseau] ay3 jo uawiedaq 's'n pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pIg|9T0z/LT/L
NOILYGNNO4 NI¥QTIHI J1LLIT 3HNSYIHL pun4 diysiejoyds uaJp|iy) 3|13 34nsealL|910z/Te/L
1SNYL NOSN38 10YVH pung uosuag |07 pue pjoJeH|9T0z/S/L
133dey) AdjjeA BUOWO [314qED UES SS01) pay uedlawy pun4 diysJejoyss Aued pag|910z/2T/L
1v.1018NS Jlouog uondudsag pund| 23e@ YIO| 6666$ - 000°SS
Iv.10.180S| Jouog| uonduosag pund|  a3ea H19E66'vZS - 000°0TS|
00°vbS'81TS
uonepunog Ajlunwwo) euapesed dv31398f04d|9102/L2/L
{dn\1) Jooyasald (essaaun sajaduy 507 LNVY9 dNv1|9T0Z/52/L
1vVL018NS Jouog uonduosag pundj  8eg Yo +000°52S
910z Ainr

paniaday suoneuoq
aNNd aaLdiyis3ay



|

u3youg ABBad Aq €0¢
9t/L/6
eAOUBAl|Y3d "3 BLBA pund djysJejoyos aeuas J1wapedy|9T10z/T/L
1ULIpad 9|13Y2IN |, Wwa 30|3e|A SIAA|9T0Z/T/L
uLIpad 3fI3YdIN pung diysJejoyds uoisinig @3en3uel|9T0e/T/L
032040 D @nbpug S31aNLS DINHL3 8sv|otoz/T/L
OAI|O ‘@ BIYIuAD usjedwe) |eyde) sLUY|9T0Z/T/L
9AyO Apnr pung diysJejoyas ajeuas J1wapesy9T02/1/L
uap3Q '3 uAsy puny diysiejoyds ajeuss dwWapedy|9Toze/T/L
10uu0),0 3uf1-38nA puny djysiejoyds a3euss Jjwapedy|9T0T/T/L
woJIspIoN '3 euuoqd pun4 diysiejoyos Juawpedaq Yiew|910z/t/L
*Q'Yd ‘@|qON 'V Jajuusr pung diysJejoyas (3gv.L) seahojdwz yoe|g Jo uolelossy ayL{9T0z/T/L
uosjaN auuesns puny diysie|oyds ayeuas payisse|d{9T0z/8/L
SUlIA g 334eQ diysJejoyds ansinaurn apny uag|9T0z/T/L
AU "g ¥3423Q diyssejoyds juawipedaq AJojodosyauy(9102/1/L
aulayJe 1adoy puny diysie|oyds a1euas d|wapedy|9T0z/T/L
pjodny agexin pun djys.e|oyds uedsuswy diyioed Ueisy|9T0z/T/L
1joJny ageyin pung diyslejoyas uoisialg ysi8uz|otoz/T/L
Apauusy uepnq puny diysiejoyds uolsing ys)su3|9Toz/T/L
1eAH *) ulIsUy pun4 diysiejoyds 931euas djwapedy|9T10z/T/L
13QnH ‘L ulia) puny diystejoyas ajeuas paiisse|d|910z/1/L
UewzjulH 'g epull pun4 diyssejoyds Juatupedag YIeN|9T0Z/T/L
Asauey 'y uisng pun4 diys.Jejoyas uoisialg Ysisu3|9T0z/T/L
ueAdoyeH '\ eAuey pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuas pauisse|d|910z/8/L
usaun uasjyie)y pund diys.tejoyds a1euss J1wapedy|910z/T/L
uangog ‘4 ejsuy pung diysiejoyds 83euss Jiwapedsy|910z/1/L
931039 ‘[ elyuA) pung Jajus) 824n0say SueIaIdA|9T0Z/8/L
elJJeo [81qeD pung diysie|oyas aapiwwo) AIOSIAPY OUfIe] SUapIsald|9T0Z/LT/L
|pJejj3en aujelon pun4 diysJejoyas aleuss JWapesy|9T0z/T/L
Jaupnd - ydasor, AJ03sIH WY - SIWVYA|9T0Z/T/L
zed e| ap ediefep puny diysJe|oyds aapWwWo) AIOSIAPY ouneT s3uapisald|oToz/s/L
%0047 up3-Adepy pund diysiejoyds a3euas J1wapedv|9Toz/1/L
Jauuo) aof pung diysJejoyds a3euas JWapedy|9T0z/T/L
uasuaIslY) ejue) pun4 Jajua) 824nosay suetdlaA|9T0T/T/L
uoaue) 'd uenf pun4 diysiejoyoss aa1iWwo) AJ0SIAPY OUlleT s,3uspisald 910Z/L/L
isi4eD ‘3 uatey puny djysiejoyos a3euas Jjwapedy|9T0oz/T/L
e[j28unie) "y e|aiaeln pun4 diysiejoyas 99131wwo) AJOSIAPY OuljeT] 53uspisald 9102Z/8/L
sowey-|eleqJe) Jajaef puny diysie|oyas 2a33wio) AIoSIApY OulieT S,3uspisald{9T0e/8/L
pleag layd pun4 diys1ejoyds 83euas JIWapesy|9T0z/T/L
1]ysasieg uesses pun4 diysejoyds a3euas diwapedy 9102/1/L (panunuo))
1v.1018NS JouoQ uondudsag pundj 1. WO 666S - IS
otoz Ainf

panieaay suoneuoqg
DZ:u @3aLly1s3iy




19

Jayo14g ABbBad Aq
91/L/6

€iog

00°00L%$ =

ANTVA TVLOL 141D GNPI-NI

SIUBWINIISU| A10SS3Y UOISSNIID PalosSy

anquajjews 'y Alsey

SUY uojjediunwiwo) 1§ ulwiopad|9Toz/vT/L

su|g Jaded  pue sjauiqe)

JaMelp-g TT ‘ezuapal) T ‘Sieyd § ‘sajqel € Asuury uesng 20130 S,U013EPUNO4{9TOZ/T/L
uopdiasaq HID pubi-uj Jouoq uondudseg pung| 9ieq W9 31D puby-uj
£9°'789'691$ = 970z AInf Jo yjuow ay3 1o} [BI0L YID 1
S8'0TZ'SS
1500pJez piyeA pund diysiejoyds aieuas djwapedy|9T0z/T/L
nm tAony pung diysJejoyas uoisiaig ysi8u3jotoz/T/L
UOSJaIEM ‘|l BUUR|D pung diysJejoyas ayeuas payisse|d|910z/8/L
131je/\ "7 eIsl) pung diys.ejoyas uoising ysi|8u3|9toz/t/L
YeM epuiy sdiysusau|{9102/2/L
Z||a BYW.IE) pung diysiejoyds 3a31wwo) AosiApy oulie] s,3udpisald|910z/8/L
se8iep epl|y puny diysiejoyss aieuss diwapedy|9T0z/T/L
Jawn Awy pund diys.ejoyds uoisinig ys|3u3|91oz/T/L
Jawn Awy paemy diysiejoyds s,ueaq|9T0z/1/L
pieppois Alia L pung djysie|oyss a31euas JJWapPedy|9T0z/T/L
Yyws auoliey puny djys.ejoyas uoisinig Ysijduajotoe/T/L
Yws 1 yelogag pung diyssejoyas ajeuas palyisse|3|910z/8/L
*dJo) Bujpuny djysJe|oyds LYVINS pung diys.tejoyds Aued pigjatoz/oz/L
*d10) Bulpun diysie|oyds LYVINS pund diysiejoyds Aued pIgj9T0z/Le/L
SEAES "N euelg pung djysiejoyds uolisiaid Ys||8ua|91oz/T/L
12143510 |00Y3S payiun oulel ues pung diystejoyds Aued pIgj910z/2T/L
uafjyoes vy Aded| pund diysiejoyds 33euas 2IwWapedy|9T10z/T/L
asoy '3 yse|ays pung diysie|oyds a1euas 3|Wapedy|9T10z/T/L
ueday ‘o dijiyd pung Aydosojiyd uew|jeH ydjey|910z/1/L
pasy esaJay L pun4 weigo.d aJeD 4331504 0 SpUaLI4|9T0Z/8/L
s330d "N Ateg puny diys.tejoyds ajeuas palyisse|d|910z/8/L
191104 ‘4 AyzoloQg pun4 diysiejoyas 21euss Jwapedy|9Toz/T/L
ea13d |anuep puny diysJejoyss UoisiAlg cm__.mﬂ 9102/T/L (panunuo))
TVL0L8NS iouoq uondudseg pundj 9ieg Uio 6665 - 19
otoz Ainr

pania2ay suoneuoqg
anNnNd @3LiyLs3ay




20

UNRESTRICTED FUND
Donations Received
August 2016
|$25,000+ |Gift Date  |Fund Description |Donor |suBTOTAL
$10,000 - $24,999 |Gift Date Fund Description Donor SUBTOTAL
8/1/2016|Unrestricted Fund Community College League of California
$13,280.38
[$5,000- 89,999 [Gift Date  |Fund Description |Donor |suBTOTAL
$1,000 - $4,999 Gift Date Fund Description Donor SUBTOTAL
8/9/2016|Unrestricted Fund Thomas E. Smith
$1,000.00
$1 - $999 Gift Date Fund Description Donor SUBTOTAL
8/22/2016|Unrestricted Fund Edison International
8/1/2016|Unrestricted Fund Preston E. Howard
8/22/2016|Unrestricted Fund YourCause, LLC Trustee for PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
$284.00
[ Unrestricted Gift Total for August 2016 = $14,564.38
9/7/2016
lofl

by Peggy Brickert




2\

uaxolg Abbad Aq
9roz/L/6

¢4o1

T ZHESTS
eslawWy diysiejoyds pun4 diystejoyos Avied pJ€{9102/72/8
€5 'ON 2207 138YN pun4 diysiejoyos Avied pIg[9T102/€/8
syaay) AjeAoy uejjiwe pun4 juawiedaq ys!|8u3|9t0z/6/8
uoljepuno4 uojeanp3 gs| usa||y pun4 diysiejoyos Aned pig|9102/€/8
*3U| ‘s321A435 uon] pue diysiejoyds |euoijeulalu) pun4 diysiejoyds Ayed pig910z/22/8
*JU] ‘sa3jAlas uojiny pue dijysie|oyas |euojieutaiu| pund diysiejoyss Avied pig|910z/€/8
*2U| ‘s32IAJ3S UOJ3IN| pue diysiejoyds [euoiieulalu) pun4 diysiejoyds Ayied psg[9102/ST/8
|ooyds Aiepuodas pjaiAeH puny diysJejoyas Aved pJg[9T0Z/ST/8
sweudold diysiejoyos s Joulanon pun4 diysiejoyos Aued pig|910z/22/8
uofiepuno4 uofleanp3 1 Ajjunuwiwio) ayeng pund diys.iejoyds Avied pa€|9T0Z/0E/3
qn|J siuempy 8iesd pun4 diys.iejoyss Aued pJg(910z/22/8
uollepunod 1y nzj isiyppng puny diysiejoyds Aued pIg|9T0z/cT/8
1vL018Ns iouoq uonduasaq pund|  81ea PO 666%S - 000'TS
00°000°6T$
uonepunod Ajjwe4 a)inoy ayl diysiejoyas uonrepunod Ajiwed axanoy ay1|910z/1/8
8ur "H alsns puny djysiejoyas oueseN epesy alWNnS|9T0Z/v/8
uoljepunod Ajunwwo) ejulojijed pun4 diysiejoyas Auied pig(9T0Z/T/8
1vL0L8ns iouoQ uopdusag pund|  Sieg ¥io 66665 - 000'SS
00°000'T2$
pIayeay ydjopuey pun4 diys.e|oyds p|aljiieaH aYL{910z/€T/8
uoJepuUNO4 saJnin4 a3s(|0D pun4 s1a8fo.d [e1d2ds|9T02/22/8
1vL0L8ns Jouoq uonduasag puny| 91e@ HID| 666'vZS - 000°0TS
00°00€T65
$389||0) Ajunwiwo) ejulojl|e) Joj uoizepunod sdiysiejoyas 18yso|9t0z/ce/8
Tv.L0L8NS Jouoq uonduosag pund| 81ed #ID +000°SZS
9T0¢ ¥snsny

paniaday suoneuoq
AaNNd a3LdiyLs3y




22

MaY211g ABbad Aq 7402
9roz/t/6
Ob'vLE'SS = 9T02 'ONV 04 INTVA 1V.LOL 141D aNPI-NI N
a|4ey uns A1o3a19 9210 S,uonepuno4|9102/2/8
MOYS JeD) jdIng uosioy] ay3 Joj spied
AN ysej4 pue sua 337 °'a M=qoy S3IPNIS BIP3N PUB SUY [BNSIA|9TOZ/E/8
w007 ‘elawe) e}joul\ PUB BIBWED UONIN
suol1e3s YO 9 ‘suonels "oul ‘3¥8D S32IAI3S S3N|1De4(9T0Z/ET/8
JBINPOIA 0T - IN}uUINg JB[NPOIN pasn
uoidiasaq 119 puni-y| louog uopdidsag pund|  @3ed ¥io WD puy-ul|
6£°02S'SSTS$ = 9T0Z 3shanYy JO Yjuow ay} 10§ [e30L Y1D _
85°8£8'S$
8ql4] dInied UOJSULIDA pun4 diyssejoyas Aned pig|9T02/ST/8
suwied AsjleL pun4 diysiejoyas Aued pIg|910zZ/6/8
3303S "V Xoef sdiys.e|joyds 18ys0|9102/22/8
*ou| ‘uoilesnp3 uj shemyied pun4 diysiejoyss Aled pIE|9T0Z/T2/8
032010 ) anbliug S31aNLS DINHL3 8Sv|910¢Z/€2/8
ONI|O @ BIY3uAD pun4 diysiejoyds OAlQ soisng eUBN(|9T0Z/9T/8
3UNo22Y uoljeJisiulwpy angea Ajliey) jeuoienN pun4 djystejoyos Ayed pJg|9T02/22/8
3uno2dy uojessiujwpy anseat Ajlleyd jeuolieN pund diysiejoyds Aed pJg|9T0zZ/22/8
junody uojjelssiujwipy angdea Ajlley) jeuolieN pund diysiejoyds Apred pIg|9T02/6/8
siaJAeA X2y pund weJ3o.d e42d0{910Z/ST/8
pjoany agexiN pund diysJejoyas uedlidwWY dljloed UeISY|9T0Z/E2/8
pjoany ageyIN pun4 diysiejoyas uojsialg ysi8ula|9toz/cc/8
ssopinH pun4 Jajua) juawdojanaq ssauisng ||ews|9T0z/vz/8
g5V [00YdS YBIH Jasiey 't AuaH pund diysJejoyds Aued pAE|9T0T/€2/8
2J1qIusAl pun4 4a3ua) jJuawdojanaq ssaulsng ||eWS|9T0Z/v2/8
ENIGEIELE pun4 Jajua) juawdojanaq ssauisng |[BWS|9T0Z/vZ/8
uofepunod ajejed Ya|d pung diysiejoyas Aed pIg|9T0z/€/8
1v.101890S Jouog uondiosag pund| @ieg WD 666 - 1S
910¢ Isn3ny

paniIay suoneuoq
aNNd @3LdiyLsNy



2nd Phase of Feasibility Study

# |First Last Notes
1|Jim Arnwine Completed
2|Mike Babcock Completed
3|Scott Bell Completed
4|Nick & Marylou Boone Completed
5|Chuck Carroll Completed
6/Bob Cheney To Be Scheduled
7|Alice Coloumbe Completed
8|Bob Crouch Completed
9|Bob Davidson Completed
10|Linda Davis Taylor |To Be Scheduled
11{Jennifer DeVoll Completed
12|Eric Dyshart To Be Scheduled
13|Dr. Edward Ellison Completed
14| Mike Flanders To Be Scheduled
15{Rob Floe To Be Scheduled
16{Jon Fuhrman Scheduled
17)Joe Futtner Completed
18|Bill & Brenda Galloway Completed
19{Lenny Gumport To Be Scheduled
20Bill Hawkins Completed
21|Hoyt Hilsman Completed
22|Adelaide Hixon To Be Scheduled
23|Preston Howard Completed
24]|Harvey Hyde To Be Scheduled
25|Brian James Completed
Completed - with future
26|lerry Kohl meeting
27|Dominic Lazzaretto To Be Scheduled
28|Karen Mac Nair To Be Scheduled
29|Brian Mc Donald To Be Scheduled
30|Sean McCreight Completed
31}John McGrain Completed
32|Sandi Mejia-Ramirez|Completed
33|Molly Munger To Be Scheduled
34|Ron Okum To Be Scheduled
35|Gloria Pitzer Completed
36|Charlie Plowman Completed
37|Clara Potes-Fellow |Completed
38|Brad Ratliff Completed
39|Dick Ratliff Rescheduled
40|Sindee Riboli To Be Scheduled
41|Jim Sarni Completed
42|Lonnie Schield Scheduled
43|Tim Schrive To Be Scheduled




24

2nd Phase of Feasibility Study

44|Jack Scott To Be Scheduled
45|Mickey Segal To Be Scheduled
46|Jil & Joel Sheldon To Be Scheduled
47|Phil Swan, Jr. To Be Scheduled
48|Betsey Tyler To Be Scheduled
49|Laura Under To Be Scheduled
50]|Lora Unger To Be Scheduled
51|Craig Watson Completed
52|Jonathan Weedman Completed
53|LeWayne Williams Completed
54|Wade Winter To Be Scheduled
55|Joe Witt To Be Scheduled
Ann Peppers
56|Foundation Completed
JP Morgan Chase
57|Foundation Scheduled
58|Northern Trust Completed
Patron Saints
59|Foundation Scheduled
Sempra Energy /
60|Edison Scheduled




1st Phase of Feasibility Study

First Name Last Name
1|Scott Bell
2|Dr. Michael Boytim
3|Berlinda Brown
4|Susan Caldwell
5|Vivian Chan
6(Bob Cheney
7|Mel Cohen
8|Ryan Cornner
9{Dr. Dave Douglass
10|Phil Dunn
11|Eric Duyshart
12|Anthony Fellow
13|Michael Flanders
14|Anita Fromholtz
15(Jon Fuhrman
16|Bill & Brenda Galloway
17|Dennis Gertmenian
18|Bill Goldmann
19|Jane Haderlein
20|Ken Hemming
21(Kin Hui
22|Dr. Steve Kanter
23{Jim Kossler
24|Cynthia Kurtz
25|Dr. Susan Mandel
26(Dr. Jeanette Mann
27|Ann Marsh
28|Sandra Mejia
29|Dolores Hickambottom
30|Dr. John Magelhout
31|Peggy Phelps
32(Dianne Philibosian
33|Gloria Pitzer
34|Stephen Ralph
35{Lonnie Schield
36|Don Schweitzer
37|Dr. Jack Scott
38|Dr. Ross Selvidge
39|Phyllis Specht
40]Bill Thomson
41|{Winston Uchiyama
42]|Linda Wah
43|Andy Wilson
44 |Jeff Wojick

295



